## 444 South Dakota History



## Dakota Images

Along with other entrepreneurs of his era, Harvey C. Jewett, Sr., one of Dakota Territory's first wholesale grocers, helped to supply the demands of the Great Dakota Boom.

Jewett was one of twin boys born to David and Sarah Niles Jewett on 5 August 1863 in Newark, Ohio. Ambitious and restless, he began working his way west as a teenager. After spending two years in a Chicago boot-and-shoe store, he headed for Aberdeen, Dakota Territory, where he and two brothers, Charles and Rollin, opened a retail grocery business called the Red Front in 1883. Two years later, he established Jewett Brothers Wholesale Grocery. With his brothers, he traveled around eastern Dakota Territory selling produce and dry goods to the small-town grocers who served the region's homesteaders. His dedication to the firm was evident in such business practices as firing the warehouse's coal stoves in the middle of the night to keep perishables from freezing or riding for hours to track down a "bad faith" account.

In 1886, Jewett married Katherine ("Kate") Kennedy, whom he had met during a visit to his hometown. In 1889, along with another brother, David, he opened a branch wholesale business, called Jewett Brothers and Jewett, in Sioux Falls. By 1902, the brothers had also taken over the Manchester Biscuit Company, with offices in both Sioux Falls and Fargo. Two years later, the drug department of the grocery business was incorporated separately. Jewett's son, Harvey C. Jewett, Jr., became head of both businesses in 1932, but Jewett himself retained positions of leadership in both concerns.

Harvey C. Jewett, Sr., died 22 June 1937 in Aberdeen. A respected businessman, he had been active in education, banking, the Aberdeen Commercial Club, the YMCA, and the American Red Cross. He also served as a director of Northwestern Bell Telephone Company and the Chicago, Milwaukee & St. Paul Railway. In 1941, Nash-Finch bought out the Jewett grocery line. The Jewett Drug Company continues in existence today, and a fourth generation of the family has been involved in its operation.

by Joan Anderson

Copyright © 1991 by the South Dakota State Historical Society. All Rights Reserved.

Copyright of South Dakota History is the property of South Dakota State Historical Society and its content may not be copied or emailed to multiple sites or posted to a listsery without the copyright holder's express written permission. However, users may print, download, or email articles for individual use.

All illustrations in this issue are property of the South Dakota State Historical Society except for those on the following pages: front cover, from Farm and Fireside, 15 Nov.1900; back cover and pp. 338, 346, 353, 356, from Sioux Falls Diocese Archives, Sioux Falls, S.Dak.; p. 337, from Doane Robinson, History of South Dakota, vol. 2 (N.p.: B. F. Bowen & Co., 1904); p. 344, from Alexandria Herald, 12 Oct. 1899; p. 364, from The North and West Illustrated (Chicago: Chicago & North-Western Railway Co., 1880); p. 365, from Weyerhaeuser Company Archives, Tacoma, Wash.; p. 368 (top), from The Industrial West and Northwest [Chicago: Chicago & North Western Railway, ca. 1909]; p. 378, from Codington County Historical Society, Inc., Watertown, S.Dak.; pp. 383, 385, 416, from Alex C. and Marga Johnson, Watertown, S.Dak.; p. 389, from O. H. Holt, Dakota (Chicago: Rand, McNally & Co., 1885); p. 419, from Dacotah Magazine 1, no. 4 (Apr. 1908); p. 428, from Picturesque Souvenir: Watertown and Codington County, South Dakota (Watertown, S.Dak.: Daily Public Opinion, 1901); p. 444, from Dacotah Prairie Museum, Aberdeen, S.Dak.